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Martin, Ed, EMNRD

From: Albert_Giussani@oxy.com

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 4:10 PM

To: Martin, Ed, EMNRD

Subject: FW: 20 32 04 1 K RESULTS

Attachments: 203204 1 K326 TEST.pdf; 232 04 1 K3 26 TEST ORIGINAL.pdf

Mr. Martin,

Sorry for the delay in replying, I am enclosing the note I sent you previously with a copy of
a pressure test on the casing for the well in question this test was run in march of this
years

I am working on getting all the info we talked about when we visited at the OXY office.

Al.

From: Giussani, Albert P.

Sent: Wednesday, April 906, 2011 1:42 PM

To: '"Martin, Ed, EMNRD' 30.-02]—2005%
Subject: 20 32 04 1 K RESULTS

HERE IS A COPY OF THE MIT WE RUN , I HIGHLIGHTED THE CURVE IN ONE COPY AND GAVE ALSO THE
ORIGINAL

Thank you for all your help with the well list and this particular well.

Al.



